From: s22 s22

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 5:01 PM

To: s22 s22

Subject: RE: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

No | almost rang him myself too ha ha

From: 822 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:53 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

No no. My bad. | completely forgot about that! And we just worked on that. OMG I’'m going 22
s22 mel ©

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency e
$33@0 Brindabella Business Park

Canberra ACT 2609

7 522 £ s22 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 4:48 PM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Jim is not going to Osborne. Do you need info for Perth though? Sorry to cut you off, am in meeting &

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:38 PM

To:822 s22 <g22 s22 arpansa.gov.au>; S22 S22 <822 822 arpansa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

1

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



His22

Any chance you can get a hold of Jim? | don’t have his number and we need his RFI details for Osborne, apparently
he hasn’t sent his through yet.

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy
$33@0 Brindabella Business Park
Canberra ACT 2609

= 522 | E3822 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:522 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2024 3:48 PM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Subject: 522 HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Or see below also &
Jim Scott is now only able to attend the Perth part of the trip. We are all in the same $22 in Perth andS$22 and |

are on same flights to Adelaide as yourselves. We are staying in the $22  there (but we will ensure we make our
way to your hotel on time and if needed we can always swap to the$22 ),

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



From: s22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 February 2024 3:44 PM
To: s22 Jim Scott; $22 $22 822822 S22

s22 Fry, ims22 s22

s22 $22  Smith, Kath DR
Cc: s22
Subject: RE: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: List of personnel_WA-SA trip.docx
OFFICIAL

Good afternoon everyone

Please find attached the entourage contact and travel details so everyone knows where everyone else is and we can
better coordinate our movements.

See you all in WA ©

BTW Don’t forget to pack your safety boots if you have them!

s22
Assistant Director
Strategy & Governance

Regulatory Compliance & Assurance
Stewardship and Security Division

Australian Submarine Agency sy
$33@0) Brindabella Business Park
Canberra ACT 2609

7= s22 | B2 s22 @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:$22 s22 defence.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2024 3:50 PM

To:822 arpansa.gov.au; S22 s22 arpansa.gov.au; S22 $22 arpansa.gov.au; $22

s22 s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 @defence.gov.au>;
s22 @defence.gov.au>; Fry, Tim$22 <522 defence.gov.au>; 522

s22 @defence.gov.au>; $22 §22 @defence.gov.au>; $22

s22 @defence.gov.au>; Smith, Kath DR <822 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi All,

Apologies for the delay in getting this information to you, please see my travel details below:

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



It will help to keep us together as a group better if you are able to book the same / similar flights and hotels.

| understand that the ANPSRD team will be arranging their own car hire for Perth and Adelaide. APRANSA people
will be riding with ASA hire cars.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2024 11:50 AM

arpansa.gov.au; arpansa.gov.au;
defence @defence.gov.au>

defence.gov.au
@defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>

Subject: HMAS Stirling (26 Feb) & Osborne SCY (28 Feb) Site Visits [SEC=OFFICIAL]
2
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OFFICIAL
Hi All,

The itinerary for the site visits to the Controlled Industrial Facility site at HMAS Stirling, WA, and the Ship
Construction site at Osborne, SA, are as follows:

Itinerary
Sun 25th Feb — Travel to Perth (822 )

Mon 26th Feb — HMAS Stirling site visit with ARPANSA
0930-1030 — Drive from Freemantle to HMAS Stirling
1030-1230 — CIF and Diamantina Pier site visit
1230-1330 — Lunch
1330-1430 — Rockingham drive through
1430-1530 — Henderson drive through

Tue 27th Feb — Travel from WA to SA (8§22 )

s22

Wed 28 Feb (PM) — Accommodation or Travel Home

Attire

Smart casual attire is okay for the visits, and we recommend that you ensure that you are wearing clothing
that you are comfortable in while outside in summer weather, taking sun protection into consideration.

You will be required to wear closed toe shoes on site and we recommend that they are comfortable and
suitable for walking on uneven ground for both site visits.

Any PPE that may be required at either of the sites will be provided on site.

Attendees
Final attendees for the site visits are as follows:

Rank/Title Name Agency
Mr Jim Scott ARPANSA
Ms s22 ARPANSA
s22
Mr s22 ARPANSA
s22
Mr 522 Defence -
ANPSRD
Mr Defence -
ANPSRD
Mr Defence -
ANPSRD
Mr Tim Fry | ASA

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



Dr | Kath Smith | ASA
Mr s22 ASA
Mr ASA
Mr ASA
Mr ASA

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

s22

Director Nuclear Infrastructure and Facilities

Stewardship and Security Division | Regulatory Compliance and Assurance Branch
Australian Submarine Agency

= 822 | 82822 defence.gov.au
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
Sent: Monday, 19 February 2024 8:28 AM
To: s22 s22
Cc §22 s22  s22 $22 Fry, Tims22 s22
822
Subject: Re: Quick query on revision of HAZID and possible meeting next week re public

consultation docs from ASA [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

His22

I hope you had a good weekend. Thanks for providing those documents, we will have a look early this

week and come back with any residual questions. Regarding meeting this week, | have S 22 - Iirelevant
so | think what | will do is send an email re public consultation and then you guys can come

back with any questions. Am still working and happy to meet over Skype. | will also be in touch to

arrange a meeting to ask questions for clarification once have read the latest documents

Thanks again

s22

Get Outlook foriOS

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 10:42:52 AM
To:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Cc:822 s22 <§22 822 arpansa.gov.au>; $22 s22 @defence.gov.au>; Fry,
Tims22 <822 defence.gov.au>; $22 s22 defence.gov.au>; 22
s22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Quick query on revision of HAZID and possible meeting next week re public consultation docs from ASA
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi$22
Sorry for the slow reply. Will source the HAZID documentation and provide in the Objective folder today.
Happy to take any other queries you might have and definitely happy for you to come into the office next week. If
you’re already planning to be in Canberra on Wednesday let’s not add another trip to your calendar. I'll have a chat
to Tim and 22 make sure they’re available otherwise we’ll find another time slot to chat online. I'll try to

confirm that for you this afternoon.

Happy Friday!

Regards,

s22

Project Scheduler - Contractor to Defence
Regulatory Compliance & Assurance Branch - Stewardship and Security Division
Australian Submarine Agency

Released by ARPANSA under FOI



Department of Defence | Australian Submarine Agency
Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601

T: M: | E: @defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: < arpansa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 3:39 PM

To: @defence.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>

Cc: < arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: Quick query on revision of HAZID and possible meeting next week re public consultation docs from ASA
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good afternoon,

How are you both? | had a quick question on whether the revised version of the draft HAZID was available and if it
could be put into the folder. No rush if it is not. It’s mainly the assumptions behind the dose calculations that am
after

| also have some queries which am putting together to ask on the draft documents. | may have them ready by next
week. They shouldn’t require any changes, it’s for my own clarification only. | also wanted to discuss public

consultation with you and what would be needed for the submission ( and any
other documents you may want to publish). The plan is to request public
comment lamin

Canberra next Wednesday so could meet Wednesday morning, Tues, or Thurs if that would suit. Can also do a skype
meeting of course.

Let me know your thoughts.

Cheers

Technical Advisor -

Defence Engagement Project Team

Radiation Health Services

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

t:
m:
W: arpansa.gov.au



From: s22 s22

Sent: Friday, 16 February 2024 12:26 PM
To: s22 s22
Subject: RE: Quick query on revision of HAZID and possible meeting next week re public

consultation docs from ASA [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Thanks so much $22
That’s great

Cheers

s22

From: S22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 12:25 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Quick query on revision of HAZID and possible meeting next week re public consultation docs from ASA
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

His22

I've added the most recent SAR iteration (including the HAZID information) to the folder in Objective for your
perusal. FYI I've re-organised it slightly just to keep it a bit neater, creating sub-folders for older docs from back in
Dec and then newer versions for Feb this year

Let me know if you have any issues

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
833@0 Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601
T: 822 M:s22 | E:822 @defence.gov.au



From: s22 s22

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2024 12:53 PM

To: s22 s22

Cc: s22 s22

Subject: RE: Request for Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you so much | appreciate it

See you in 9 minutes!

s22

s22

Technical Advisor - Nuclear Submarines
Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

! iw

; 5‘_ Australian Government

“ Australian Radiation Protection
and Nuclear Safety Agency

From:$22 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 12:50 PM

To:822 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Cc:822 s22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request for Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi$22
Draft Environmental Protection Plan has been added to the ARPANSA folder in objective.

| will chase up details on the baseline environmental monitoring programme and get them back to you when | can

Cheers and see you in 10 minutes!

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
T: 822 M:s22 | ES22 @defence.gov.au

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
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2024 12:18 PM

To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: < arpansa.gov.au>

Subject: Request for Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi

Hope you’re good. Would it be possible at all to put the Environmental Protection Plan (draft) in the folder please. Is
it also possible to get some information on the SRF West Baseline Environmental Monitoring Programme also.

Much appreciated!

Technical Advisor -

Defence Engagement Project Team

Radiation Health Services

Australian Radiation Protection and Nuclear Safety Agency

t:
m:
W: arpansa.gov.au



From: s22 s22 @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 10:26 AM
To: s22 s22
Cc s22 §22 s22
Subject: SRF-W Controlled Industrial Facility $33(a) 20231201 - working file
s22 ) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: SRF-W Controlled Industrial Facility $33(a) 20231201 - working file.docx
OFFICIAL

His22

This is the 5:_33(3 work the team has done since the last review.

Regards

s22

Contractor to Defence

Project Manager Licencing and Permits

Regulation, Compliance and Assurance Branch Stewardship and Security Division Australian Submarine Agency

Department of Defence | Australian Submarine Agency 533@® Brindabella Business Park | CANBERRA BC ACT 2601

T:822 M:$22 | E:822 @defence.gov
s22 $22 has sent you a copy of "SRF-W Controlled Industrial Facility $33(a) 20231201 -
working file" $22 ) v0.31 from Objective.

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

Sent: Friday, 19 January 2024 8:27 AM

To: s22 s22

Subject: RE: request if possible for Tuesday [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22

No worries, will bring my laptop just in case
The documents $22 are:

Revised SAR (when it’s ready)

HAZID (again when it’s ready)

Emergency PlanS 47C - deliberative

Radiation Protection Plan (I can bring a secure doc folder if this helps)

Cheers

s22
Happy New Year! Progressing slowly but that’s still progress !

| haven’t seen or heard anything at this stage re: your$ 33 - Security | recommend bringing your laptop
down in case (we can leave it in the foyer during the day) and | am happy to print and provide any hardcopy
documents for review/planning as | can; it will come down to Tim to make a support releasing them.

See you next week!

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

From:$22 §22 <822 s22 arpansa.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2024 4:06 PM

To:522 s22 @defence.gov.au>
Subject: request if possible for Tuesday [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22



If you're in the office next Tuesday

Thanks so much






